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Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October, 2018 9:08 AM

To: admin-d@Ilkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Your ref ; RSS/1808-4228(ACS)(PD) ; RE: CMTD1803460/GPL - SUV(LKK)/
SLMN5447X & GED2564G ACC ON 08.08.18

Attachments: CMTD1803460 - Insured eilfe report for SLN5447X pdf; CMTD1803460 - third party

efile report for GBD2564G.pdf; CMTD1803460 - SCANNED 4 PAGE THIRD PARTY
SURVEY REPORT pdf; CMTD1803460 - SCANNED COLOUR PHOTOS OF THIRD
PARTY SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Dear M/s LKK AUTO,
Following up from the email below, we enclose the documents for your surveyor’s perusal.

Kindly forward the soft copy once ready, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing

@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www . facebook . com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase? via Sompo 5G

B LT Om

.

£ Downlcoad on the

w App Store

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

P Google Play

Download now @ ar

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unautherised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited,
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
ocur Privacy Policy

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October, 2018 9:06 AM

To: Natalie Ng <natalie_ng@rssolomon.comz; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: Richard Siaw <richard_siaw@rssolomon.com>; ALPHA CAR SERVICES <alphacarservices@hotmail.com>; Pearlyn
Goh <pearlyn_goh@rssolomon.com>

Subject: Your ref : RS5/1808-4228(ACS)(PD) ; RE: CMTD1803460/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ SLN5447X & GBD2564G ACC ON
08.08.18



Without Prejudice
Dear Ms Natalie,

With reference to the captioned, we acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 19.09.2018.
As our surveyor's, M/s LKK AUTO had done the post repair inspection, we will be appointing them to do a paper re-

survey and we
will revert to you as soon as possible on our offer.

In the meantime, kindly hold hands.

Dear M/s LKK AUTO,
Please assist in the above and revert with soft copy asap, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

i‘\/ Innovation for Wellbeing A C f T
& o

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo 5G

Downioad on the

@ App Store

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Parsonal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @ ar

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the persen(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pie, Lid, may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties 1o whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, aur third parly service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Teo, Grace

Sent: Monday, 13 August, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Natalie Ng <natalie ng@rssolomon.com>; admin-d@|kkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry,
Irene James <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>: Richard Siaw <richard siaw@rssolomon.com>; ALPHA CAR SERVICES
<alphacarservices@hotmail.com=>; Pearlyn Goh <pearlyn goh@rssolomon.com>

Subject: CMTD1803460/GPL - SUV|LKK)/ SLN5447X & GBD2564G ACC ON 08.08.18

Our Reference: CMTD1803460/GPL
Your Reference R55/1808-4228(ACS)(PD)

Without Prejudice
2



Date: 13" August 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/5 R.5. SOLOMON LLC

Dear Matalie,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN5447X & GBD2564G ON 08.08.2018

We refer to your email reply of today.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

—

Innavation for Weallbaing
@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Pu rchase? via Sompo 5G

£ Goog
A tore * Google Play
Download now @ PP or
| Far Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here faor
our Privacy Paolicy



From: Natalie Ng [mailto;natalie ng@rssolomon.com
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James; Richard Siaw; ALPHA CAR SERVICES; Pearlyn Goh
Subject: Re: CMTD1803460/GPL - PRI/ SLN5447X & GBD2564G ACC ON 08.08.18

Dear Grace,

We thank you for your email of even date.

We regret to inform that our clients will be engaging their own Surveyors.

In this respect, please arrange your Surveyors to contact Ms Cailing from ALPHA CAR SERVICES PTE
LTD at Tel no.: 6509 8258 for a Pre Repair Survey of our clients' vehicle located Blk C Kaki Bukit Avenue
6 #01-59 Kaki Bukit Autobay Singapore 417883.

Best Regards,

Natalie Ng | Office Manager AB5{TH2m

R. S. Solomon LLC | EEE W% AT

Head Office: 300 Beach Road The Concourse #12-03/04 Singapore 199555 | Branch: Blk 184 Toa Payoh Central #02-354
Singapore 310184

t+65 6817 7498 | f +65 6292 2665 | e natalie ng@rssolomon.com | w www.rssolomon,com

The contents of this email (including any attachment) are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us IMMEDIATELY and delete this email lincluding attachment) from
your computer system, Thank you,

On 13 August 2018 at 14:25, Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD1803460/GPL
Your Reference R5S/1808-4228{ACS)(PD)

Without Prejudice
Date: 13" August 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/5 R.5. SOLOMON LLC

Dear Natalie,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN5447X & GBD2564G ON 08.08.2018

4



We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 13/08/2018 via fax.

Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)

1 Raleigh Services Vincent Ng

Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors lason Lek
5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Welibeing
SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase? via Sompo 5G

Download now @ pp Store or Google Play



Lrar Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ! For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may
be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents
(acting on our behalf), Please click here for our Privacy Policy



- (&C L APPRAISER PTE LTD

24 Penshurst Place, Singapore 556440
Emall: clappraiser@yahoo.com Hp: 9068 8689 Fox: 6452 9783
Reg No: 20100022BE

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

To: E'Design & Courier Services Date 1 23 Aupgust 2018
Cio; Alpha Car Services Pte Lid Our ref : ACS/08/1803/TP
Mo.l Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-59
Kaki Bukit AutoBay, Singapore 417883

Accident Date  : 08 August 2018 Type of Survey  © Third Pary
Inspection Date  * 13 August 2018
Repairer Name ¢ Alpha Car Services Pre Ltd

Na.] Kaki Bukit Ave £ #01-59

Kaki Bukit AutoBay, Singapore 417883

PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE
Registration No : GBD 2564 G Year/ Capacity : 2014 /2488 cc
Make / Model : Missan NV350 Colour : White
Chassis No » INIMC2E26Z0002543 Mileage ;176732
Engine No : YD25352382A
CONDITION OF TYRES

Make Size Thread Balance Rim
Front Nearside  : Bridgestone 195 R15 5 mm Normal
Front Offside : Bridgestone 195 R15 5 mm MNormal
Rear Mearside : Bridgestone 195 R15 5 mm Normal
Rear Offside . Bridgestone 195 R15 5mm Normal

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE VEHICLE

The impact damages sustained on the vehicle at the time of inspection 15 on the rear portion.
{Details refer to the photographs attached)

Enclosed number of photographs: 65 copics
REMARKS
This inspection was conducted entirely on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis

and we have not given authorization and instruction to the repairer to proceed with the repair

RECOMMENDATIONS

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage [ound on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation,

The repairer has agreed to undertake the jobat a Lump Sum of § 8,200.00 on a contractual basis.

Under normal circumstances, the repair period would be about 8 (Eight) working days.

Page |



o ("ﬁc L APPRAISER PTE LTD

. ke

Vehicle Registration No: GBD 2564 G

Our Ref No: ACS/08/1803/TP

Page 2

, Repairer's Revised
Qty Description _ ..Fondiﬂuns Estimate - —
SPARE PARTS - LIST ITEMS
| Rear tailgate .f?f!“l £e¢5® Damage § 2,101.80 §  2,101.80 —
91 Rearend panel 4L ( 2 Damage 3 966.80 § 966.80—
"1 Rear step panel S~f Damage S 19260 § 19260
| Rear bumper 560 40 77" Damage $ 89980 §  899.80
I Rear bumper side holder 7lAa  Necessary § 48.50 % 48.50
1 Rear exhaust pipe L Damage § 86590 §$ 865.90 X
1 Rear n/s side panel L Damage § 243580 § 243580 =<
5 751120 §  7,511.20
Less 30% 8 2,253.36 § 2.253.36
Total Cost - List Items 7; 525784 §  5257.84
_ |
S o
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS 52
I Rear windscreen seal fLA  Necessary § 105.00 % 105.00
| Rear tailgate inner lock 724 ¢ Damage 3% 183.90 % 183.90 "'__-.fj'ﬁ- )
I Rear tailgate logo to  Necessary § 6250 § 6250 — * I 0
| Rear tailgate rubber "7/, Necessary $ 13930 § 13930 — /4 /Y
] Rear tailgate "NV350" emblem 7, Necessary § 80.00 § 89.00.— f7-75
1 Reartailgate "URVAN" emplem ¢+ Necessary 47500 8 75.00— 29
2 Rear taillamps MSera 2644 Damage  § 977.60 § 977.60 (P <21 1-fv
2 Rear exhaust mountings )/ Necessary $ 65.00 § 65.00,%.
$ 1,697.30 $§  1,697.30
Less 0% § 169.73 8§ 169.73 @4
Total Cost - Nett Items —8 1,527.57 § 1,527.57 '
e $bo7
lote
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS e
I Rear windscreen sealant UA  Necessary § 80.00 § 50.00 ?‘LL)
| Rear tailgate "8 PAX" sticker UA Necessary § 28.00 S 28.00 (U
I Reartailgate "70KM/H" sticker /A, Necessary § 28.00 § 28.00 [V
1 Rear reverse sensor (1 set) QM Damage § 350.00 § 350,00 ;L'UL)
1 Rear bumper clip (1 set) MM~ Necessary § 5000 § 5000 2 p
Total Cost - Special Nett items $ 536.00 3% 506.00
Total cost of parts b 732141 § 7,291.41




. (NC L APPRAISER PTE LTD

Vehicle Registration No; GBD 2564 G

Our Ref No: ACS/(08/1803/TP

, Repairer's Revised
S/No Pescription Estimate Amount
Taotal cost of parts off $ 7321.41 7.201.41
LABOUR

1 Toremove, refit, replaced damaged lamps and check $ §0.00 50.00 3 O
up rear electrical wiring

2 To remove and refit inner gamishes, inner trim to s 15000 $ 7 12000 ’
asgsist repair.

3 To remove and refit rear reverse sensor. 5 120.00 80.00 \ 19

4 To transfer rear tailgate mechanism and wiring 5 80.00 60.00
assembly to assist repair.

5  To remove and refit rear windscreen glass. £ 180.00 120,00

6  Toremove, refit and replace exhaust silencer and $ 12000 100.00 4
mountings, =

7 To apply undercoating on repaired and replaced panel. $ 180.00 120.00 & ()

&  To provide labour charges, workmanship to dismantle b 1,600.00 1,250.00 dif{, 9,
above damaged parts, repair including cut and weld ;
re-align body structure and damaged consistent to the
accident.

9  To respray painting include polishing and waxing on §  1,500.00 1,100.00 L“:f J
the changed body parts, repaired portions where '
consistent to the accident.

GRAND TOTAL 3 11,33141 10,291.41
w2370

Page 3




' (é?c L. APPRAISER PTE LTD

Vehicle Registration No: GBD 2564 G Our Ref No: ACS/08/1803/TP

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a Lump Sum Basis. We have further adjusted the amount
to & Lump Sum Repair Contract of : § 8,200.00

By accepting to carry out the repairs on a contract lump sum basis, the repeirer has the discretion o replace the
damaged parts with used, reconditioned or new parts, or to repair it to a roadworthy condition.

Note: The revised estimale was made from a visual inspection.  Should there be any discrepancy or unseen damage / item
in this survey, kindly notifed the company within seven (7) from the date hereof. Otherwise, the revised amount shall be
deem 1o be vaild,

Disclaimer

The rates amd assessmvent of damages as stated in this report s fo be used solely for legal proceedings in relation to the
surveyed vehicle and the aecident in which the swveyed vehicle was involved in, The rates and assessment af damages
must tiof be used in any cirenmstances for comparison with other vehicle andior other accident in other fegal

procecilings

C L APPRAISER PTE LTD

Cheong K. H
Automotive Appraiser

Page 4



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

H; e et ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
- TEL: f256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-96071588-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref - CS3/SMO1B014717/Urbe2-1

50 RAFFLES PLACE

A

#05-01/08 Date: 10-10-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLM 5447X Veh. Inspected GBD 258405
Policy No. D17MTPVO1010186 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1803460/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GMNOH PAL LOONG Assign Date 02102018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model  NISSAN NW350 (M) c.c 2488
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JN1MC2E26Z0002543 Colour WHITE
Odometer 176732 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15 BRIDGESTONE E mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195 R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195 R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/08/2018 |Inspection Date 14/08/2018
Survey held at ALPHA CAR SERVICES PTE LTD
BLK C, KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-59
KAKI BUKIT AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TQ YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

]ESTIM.&TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: § Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 1809607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-5807198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 2564G

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Page No.:1 of 2

WIRING ASSEMBLY TO ASSIST REPAIR.

Report Ref No. C83/SM0O18014717/Urbe2-1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§) ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR TAILGATE BADLY DENTED 2,101.80 1.742.00
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 968.80 26860
1|REAR STEP PANEL BENT 192 80 192 60
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 899 .80 600 50
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER MECESSARY 48,50 48 50
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE TO REPAIR SEE 865,90
LABOUR
1|REAR WIS SIDE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 243580
LABOUR
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEAL MECESSARY 105.00 105.00
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK DAMAGED 183.90 183.90
1|REAR TAILGATE LOGO MECESSARY 62.50 50.70
1|REAR TAILGATE RUBBER TWISTED 13930 127.50
1|REAR TAILGATE "NV350" EMBLEM MECESSARY 88.00 54.70
1|REAR TAILGATE "URVAN" EMBLEM NECESSARY 75.00 75.00
2|REAR TAILLAMPS MW/S CRACKED / O/S 977 .60 219.80
NOT NECESSARY
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS NOT NECESSARY 65.00 o
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -920.85 -368.28
8,287 .65 3.314.52
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REAR TAILGATE "8 PAX" STICKER (SN) MECESSARY 28.00 10.00
1|REAR TAILGATE "TOKM/H" STICKER (SN) MECESSARY 28.00 10.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 350.00 200.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
536.00 290.00
LAEOUR
TO REMOVE, REFIT, REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND 80.00 30.00
CHECK UP REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER GARNISHES, INNER TRIM |[NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO ASSIST REPAIR.
TC REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 120.00 50.00
TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM AND 80.00 §0.00




' Ve 74

-

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199507198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-96071988-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uhi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:2 of 2

Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
e Workshop (5)|  (5)
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 180.00 120.00
TO REMOVE, REFIT AND REPLACE EXHAUST SILENCER 120.00 &0 .00
AND MOUNTINGS.
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON REFAIRED AND 180.00 G0.00
REPLACED PAMNEL
TO PROVIDE LABDOUR CHARGES, WORKMANSHIP TO 1.800.00 BOO.00
DISMANTLE ABOVE DAMAGED PARTS, REPAIR
INCLUDING CUT AND WELD: RE-ALIGN BODY
STRUCTURE AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
EXHALUST PIPE AND REAR M/S SIDE PANEL.
TO RESPRAY PAINTING INCLUDE POLISHING AND 1,500.00 90000
WAXING ON THE CHANGED BODY PARTS, REPAIRED
PORTIONS WHERE COMNSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT

4.010.00 2.080.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,833.65 5,6B4.52
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4.,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18014717/Urbe2-1

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Ho Bability of responsibillty whatseever, in contact of tor. |s accepted o




